
   
 

TO:  MEMBERS, FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
FROM: DAVID CHURCH, AICP, EXECUTIVE OFFICER (DC) 
 
DATE: MARCH 17, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: 2016 DIRECTORY OF LOCAL AGENCIES UPDATE 
 
The 2016 version of the Directory of Local Agencies prepared by the 
San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) is 
available online at www.slolafco.com/Directory_2.htm. The Directory 
provides basic information about public jurisdictions (Cities and Special 
Districts) delivering services to the residents of the Cities and towns in 
San Luis Obispo County.  Information about water and sewer rates for 
the agencies providing these services has been updated.  Also updated 
is the appendix that shows the history of annexations for each 
jurisdiction.  The Directory includes an up-to-date map for each 
jurisdiction that shows the existing service boundary and the Sphere of 
Influence as determined through LAFCO’s Sphere of Influence Update 
program.  The Directory contains information about the following 
jurisdictions: 
 

 CITIES 

 COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICTS 

 COUNTY SERVICE AREAS 

 CEMETERY DISTRICTS 

 OTHER DISTRICTS 

o HARBOR DISTRICT 

o FIRE DISTRICTS 

o WATER DISTRICTS 

o SANITARY DISTRICTS 

o RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 

 

Staff will present examples of the Directory pages.  Please provide us 
with your input. The Directory will be available at the LAFCO office and 
on our website at www.slolafco.com under the Directory tab.  
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